OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

October 10, 1960

Allen and Wagner
P. O. Box 6761
Roswell, liew Mexico

Re: Cannon Well No. 2, Unit I,
Sec, 17-10S-28E, Undesignated
Pool, Chaves County, Mew Mexico

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of forms C-103, C-104, C-110, and C-105
on the above-captioned well. We are returring form C-104 for the second
time and ask that you make the following corrections requested in our
letter of October 6, 1960

1) Please fill in correct'top oil/gas pay" - i.e., the depth at
which you drilled into the producing formatianj

2) Please indicate "date first new oil run to tanks," and camplete
"easing and cementing record” information in the space provided.

We are also returning form C-105 in order for you to give complete data
in the space provided under "oil sands or zones,'"important water sands,™
and "formation record."

We will hold form C-110 until the above corrections have been made.
Please see that this work is taken care of immediately.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. Lo Amstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/oh

Enc.



